
Page 1 of 3 

  

 

City of Galena, Illinois 

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

MONDAY, APRIL 25, 2016  
 

6:30 P.M. – CITY HALL 101 GREEN STREET  
  

ITEM  DESCRIPTION 
 

16C‐0149. 
 
Call to Order by Presiding Officer 

16C‐0150.  Roll Call 

16C‐0151.  Establishment of Quorum 
16C‐0152.  Pledge of Allegiance 
16C‐0153.  Reports of Standing Committees 
16C‐0154.  Citizens Comments 

 Not to exceed 15 minutes as an agenda item 

 Not more than 3 minutes per speaker 

 No testimony on zoning items where a public hearing has been conducted 

 
LIQOUR COMMISSION 

 
ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 

 
16C‐0155. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on Liquor License Applications for the Period 
May 1, 2016‐April 30, 2017 

4 

 
CONSENT AGENDA CA16‐08 

 
ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 

 
16C‐0156. 

 
Approval of the Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of April 11, 2016  

5‐11  

 
16C‐0157. 

 
Approval of Taxi Licenses for the Period May 1, 2016‐April 30, 2017 

12‐15  

 
16C‐0158. 

  
Approval of Utility Write‐offs for Fiscal Year 2015‐16 

16‐17  

 
16C‐0159. 

 
Approval of Intergovernmental Agreement with Jo Daviess County for Public 
Safety Software Project 

18‐21 

Page 1 of 52



Page 2 of 3 

 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 
16C‐0136. 

  
Discussion and Possible Action on Request by the Galena Art and Recreation 
Center for the Fourth of July Celebration at Recreation Park 

  
22‐24 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

16C‐0160. 
 
Discussion and Possible Action on Proposed Eagle Scout Projects   25‐26 

 
16C‐0161. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on Request by the Galena Area Chamber of 
Commerce to End the Lease for the Depot on June 1, 2016  

27 

 
16C‐0162. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on a Request by Donald Wienen to Subdivide 
Lot 6 in Unit 2 of the Galena Scenic Meadows Subdivision  

 
28‐33 

 
16C‐0163. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on Awarding a Contract for the City Hall Solar 
Project 

 
34 

 
16C‐0164. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on Awarding a Contract for Pressure Storm 
Sewer Inspection and Cleaning 

 
35 

 
16C‐0165. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on Downtown Sidewalk and Crosswalk 
Replacement Plan for 2016 

 
36‐39 

 
16C‐0166. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on the Fiscal Year 2016‐17 Operating Budget 

 
40‐44 

 
16C‐0167. 

 
Warrants  

 45‐52 

 
16C‐0168. 

 
Alderpersons’ Comments 

 

 
16C‐0169. 

 
City Administrator’s Report  

 

 
16C‐0170. 

 
Mayor’s Report 

 

Page 2 of 52



Page 3 of 3 

 

 

 
CALENDAR INFORMATION  

 

BOARD/COMMITTEE  DATE  TIME  PLACE 

Historic Preservation Comm.  Thurs. May 5  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

Turner Hall Committee  Thurs. May 5  8:30 A.M.  Turner Hall, 115 S. Bench Street 

City Council    Mon. May 9  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

Zoning Board of Appeals  Wed. May 11  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

 
Posted: Thursday, April 21, 2016 at 3:30 p.m.    Posted By:   

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

16C‐0171. 
 
Motion for Executive Session Including:  

 Section 2 (c) (1) – Employee hiring, firing, compensation, discipline 
and performance 

 Section 2 (c) (2) – Collective negotiating matters and deliberations 
concerning salary schedules 

 Section 2 (c) (5) – Purchase or lease of real estate 

 Section 2 (c) (11) – Pending, probable or imminent litigation.  

 Section 2 (c) (21) Review of Executive Session minutes 

 

 
16C‐0172. 

 
Adjournment 

 

Page 3 of 52



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS  
 

101 Green Street          P.O. Box 310          Galena, Illinois 61036 
Telephone: 815‐777‐1050          Facsimile: 815‐777‐3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 

Memo 
To: Mayor & Council 

From:   Mary Beth Hyde, City Clerk 

CC: Mark Moran, City Administrator 

Date: April 21, 2016 

Re: Liquor License Renewals 

Please approve the following for a Liquor License for the period May 1, 2016 – April 30, 2017.   
 

Keg & Cask Liquor 
 
The applicant has submitted a complete application and payment has been made in full.   
 
 
If you have any questions or would like to see the application, please feel free to contact me.   

Page 4 of 52



Regular Board Meeting  11 April 2016 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 11 APRIL 2016 
 
 

16C-0124 – CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Renner called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Board Chambers at 101 
Green Street on 11 April 2016.  
 
16C-0125– ROLL CALL 
 
Upon roll call the following members were present:  Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, and Renner 
 
Absent:  Bernstein 
 
16C-0126– ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
 
Mayor Renner announced a quorum of Board members present to conduct City business.   
 
16C-0127– PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge was recited.    
 
16C-0128 - REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
 
Destination Marketing Committee – Lincoln reported they have sent emails to tourism 
businesses trying to get their lead person to vote at the upcoming election.  Ballots will be open 
for 10 days.  The full board should be in place by the next council meeting.  Once the board is set 
they will work on starting the rest of the list for the unification.  Progress is being made.   
 
Turner Hall Committee – Fach reported the extra concrete on the kitchen has been removed.  It 
looks good.  They will begin work on the roof.  The Galena High School play is this weekend and 
the Earth Day Fest will be held on April 20, 2016.   
 
16C-0129 – PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Charlie Marsden, Galena Foundation, 9320 Saturn Lane – Marsden stated he and Ken Robb 
were present with regard to the Grant Park updates, 16C-0137.  A complete survey has been 
completed by John Kelly.  There are 90 trees in the park of which 35 are in need of trimming, 6 
need cable bracing or other work and 15 are recommended for removal.  Some of those to be 
removed have Emerald Ash Borer.  There is work on the short term that must be completed prior 
to any long term restoration because it will require equipment and people in there over the next 
year.  Marsden thanked Mark Moran for coming up with short term and long term efforts.   
 
Dave Decker, Galena ARC, 413 S. Bench Street – Decker advised they would like to add 3 
items to this year’s 4th of July celebration.  The ARC will be applying for a bingo license for bingo 
in the park.  They are looking to do a color run.  The color run would break off from the Buckhill 
run and go down the bike path.  The colors used would be red, white and blue.  They are also 
looking at doing a “touch the truck” event.  This is an event where you bring in big equipment for 
the kids to explore. They will not charge a fee but are thinking about having a donation box for 
canned donations to be given to the food pantry.   
 
Amelia Roth, Amelia’s Galena Ghost Tours, 303 S. Main Street – Roth urged the Council to 
look back into the exceptions in the Tour Operators Ordinance and reevaluate how it reads.  
There are tour operators running regular routes in Galena and advertising that are not paying 
amusement tax.  She questions how someone can come in and call themselves “Galena Wine 
Tours’, use our loading zones and restrooms and not have to pay a license fee.  These 
companies come in here at 9:30 in the morning and sit in the loading zones.  She noted she paid 

Page 5 of 52



Regular Board Meeting  11 April 2016 
 

a lot of money to meet the requirements and asked for a level playing field for all.  Roth advised 
she has brought it to Mark Moran’s attention.  It is getting way out of control and these companies 
have more publicity on VisitGalena than she does.   
 

 
LIQUOR COMMISSION 

 
Motion:  Lincoln moved, seconded by Kieffer, to adjourn as the City Council and reconvene as 
the Liquor Commission.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSENT:  Bernstein  
            
  The motion carried.  
 
16C-0130 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATIONS 
FOR THE PERIOD MAY 1, 2016 – APRIL 30, 2017 
 
Motion:  Hahn moved, seconded by Westemeier, to approve liquor license applications for the 
period May 1, 2016 – April 30, 2017, 16C-0130.      
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Fach, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSENT:  Bernstein  
            
  The motion carried.  
 
 
16C-0131 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A CORPORATION MANAGER 
LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION BY TIMOTHY M. WICKLER FOR GALENA ELKS HOME 
ASSOCIATION, 123 N. MAIN STREET 
 
Motion:  Kieffer moved, seconded by Hahn, to approve a Corporation Manager Liquor License to 
Timothy M. Wickler for Galena Elks Home Association, 123 N. Main Street, 16C-0131.  
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Fach, Hahn, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSENT:  Bernstein  
            
  The motion carried.  
 
      
16C-0132 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A CORPORATION MANAGER 
LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION BY GREGORY GRANT SCHULZE FOR HAPPY JOE’S, 
9919 U.S. ROUTE 20 WEST 
 
Motion:  Lincoln moved, seconded by Hahn, to approve a Corporation Manager Liquor License 
to Gregory Grant Schulze for Happy Joe’s, 9919 U.S. Route 20 West, 16C-0132.  
 

Page 6 of 52



Regular Board Meeting  11 April 2016 
 

Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSENT:  Bernstein  
            
  The motion carried.  
            
Motion:  Fach moved, seconded by Lincoln, to adjourn as the Liquor Commission and reconvene 
as the City Council.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSENT:  Bernstein  
            
  The motion carried.  
 

CONSENT AGENDA CA16-07 
 
16C-0133 – APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 
MARCH 28, 2016 AND SPECIAL MEETING OF APRIL 4, 2016 
 
16C-0134 – APPROVAL OF TOUR OPERATORS AND TOUR GUIDE LICENSES FOR THE 
PERIOD MAY 1, 2016-APRIL 30, 2017 
 
16C-0135 – ACCEPTANCE OF FEBRUARY 2016 FINANCIAL REPORT 
 
Motion:  Hahn moved, seconded by Fach, to approve Consent Agenda CA16-07 as presented.       
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSENT:  Bernstein  
            
  The motion carried.  
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
16C-0136 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON REQUEST BY THE GALENA ART 
AND RECREATION CENTER FOR THE FOURTH OF JULY CELEBRATION AT RECREATION 
PARK 
 
Motion:  Fach moved, seconded by Kieffer, to defer item 16C-0136 to the next meeting.     
 
16C-0137 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON INITIATING PROJECTS AS PART OF 
THE GRANT PARK MAINTENANCE AND IMPROVEMENT PLAN WITH THE GALENA 
FOUNDATION 
 
Motion:  Hahn moved, seconded by Lincoln, to approve initiating projects as part of the Grant 
Park Maintenance and Improvement Plan with the Galena Foundation.     
 
Discussion:  Hahn stated the Galena Foundation has been doing good things for the City and he 
is confident anything they do will be good for the city.   

Page 7 of 52



Regular Board Meeting  11 April 2016 
 

 
The City hasn’t budgeted any money this year.  The Galena Foundation will begin the process 
and put together a plan and the City will obtain estimates.  At that time, we will see what the 
Galena Foundation is going to match.    
 
Charlie Marsden advised the Galena Foundation hired Mississippi Tree Service to do the tree 
inventory.  The inventory was paid for by the Galena Foundation.  The quotes for any work will be 
obtained by the City and will be brought back to the City Council for approval.   
 
Marsden advised the Galena Foundation has a number of funds that could be applicable to Grant 
Park that have been carried over from past years.  The goal from their standpoint is to work with 
Mark Moran to develop and identify ways to take funds they already have to put into a match or 
contribution.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Lincoln, Westemeier, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSENT:  Bernstein 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
16C-0138 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RENEWAL OF THE JANITORIAL 
CONTRACT FOR CITY HALL AND CITY PARK RESTROOMS 
 
The following contract amounts were submitted: 
 
 Mary Halstead  City Hall    $480 per month 
    Public Restrooms   $450 per month 
    North Public Restrooms at Rec Park $450 per month 
    South Public Restrooms at Rec Park $450 per month 
    Grant Park Public Restrooms  $450 per month 
 
Motion:  Hahn moved, seconded by Kieffer, to renew the Janitorial Contract for City Hall and City 
Park Restrooms with Mary Halstead.          
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Lincoln, Westemeier, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSENT:  Bernstein  
            
  The motion carried.  
 
16C-0139 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RENEWAL OF THE JANITORIAL 
CONTRACT FOR TURNER HALL 
 
The following contract amounts were submitted: 
 
 Jeremy White  $350 per month 
 
 
Motion:  Kieffer moved, seconded by Westemeier, to renew the Janitorial Contract for Turner Hall 
with Jeremy White.            
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Westemeier, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 

Page 8 of 52



Regular Board Meeting  11 April 2016 
 

  ABSENT:  Bernstein  
            
  The motion carried.  
 
16C-0140 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON RENEWAL OF THE JANITORIAL 
CONTRACT FOR THE PUBLIC WORKS BUILDING 
 
The following contract amounts were submitted: 
 
 Jeremy White  $110 per month 
 
Motion:  Hahn moved, seconded by Fach, to renew the Janitorial Contract for the Public Works 
building with Jeremy White, 16C-0140.            
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSENT:  Bernstein  
            
  The motion carried.  
 
16C-0141 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON THE JANITORIAL CONTRACT FOR 
THE MARKET HOUSE PUBLIC RESTROOMS   
 
The following contract amounts were received: 
 
 Kathleen Doig    $450 
 HyKleen Services – Dubuque  $521 
 Mary Halstead    $578 
 Beautiful Restorations – Galena  $750 
 
Motion:   Kieffer moved, seconded by Hahn, to approve the contract with Kathleen Doig for the 
Janitorial Contract for the Market House Restrooms.   
 
Discussion:  Fach recommended council consider going with Mary Halstead for $578 as she has 
done a superior job with City Hall, the City Hall Restrooms and the parks.  She is a hard worker 
and very particular.   
 
Council questioned if there has been any problems with the performance by Doig.  Moran advised 
Doig was working there when the City took over the restrooms.  We continued to keep her in 
place.  The City didn’t have a strict guideline set up for her so it is hard to evaluate.  Through 
observation, it seems she could have done some better work at times.  Moran feels with the new 
checklist it will be easier to gage efficiency of the job.   
 
Council discussed and agreed to contract with Kathleen Doig for a probationary period with an 
evaluation after 3 months.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Renner 
  NAYS:  Fach 
  ABSENT:  Bernstein  
            
  The motion carried.  
 
16C-0142 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A CONTRACT WITH AZAVAR AUDIT 
SOLUTIONS FOR A REVENUE RECOVERY AUDIT 
 

Page 9 of 52



Regular Board Meeting  11 April 2016 
 

Motion:  Fach moved, seconded by Hahn, to approve entering into a contract with Azavar Audit 
Solutions for a Revenue Recovery Audit, 16C-0142.   
 
Discussion:  Moran advised the company comes in on a contingency basis.  They will audit the 
state sales tax to make sure all of our businesses are paying sales tax to the Department of 
Revenue and that the Department of Revenue is paying the city.  Sometimes a business will be 
annexed and the Department of Revenue doesn’t make the change.  Anything recovered would 
be shared at 45 percent with Azavar for each of the first 3 years.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSENT:  Bernstein  
            
  The motion carried.  
 
16C-0143 – WARRANTS 
 
Motion:  Fach moved, seconded by Lincoln, to approve the Warrants as presented, 16C-0143.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Lincoln, Westemeier, Fach, Hahn, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSTAIN:  Kieffer 
  ABSENT:  Bernstein  
            
  The motion carried.  
 
16C-0144 – ALDERPERSONS’ COMMENTS 
 
Tour Operators – Fach referred to the comments made by Amelia Roth.  He too feels other 
operators are coming in and pirating business.  Something needs to be done.  We have people 
converging in and taking and not paying their fair share.  How do we tighten this thing up?  Hahn 
agreed.   
 
Galena ARC – Hahn thanked the Galena ARC for all that they do for the kids of Galena.  He 
looks forward to working with them in the future. Kieffer agreed.    
 
Trees – Lincoln questioned if the trees in Cemetery Park were affected by the emerald ash borer.  
Moran advised they were not.  The trees removed were damaged trees.   
 
Cemetery Park – Lincoln noted there is still ground work that needs to be done with regard to the 
electrical work that was done at Cemetery Park.  Moran advised we are waiting for Jo Carroll to 
pull the wooden poles.  Top Notch will come in a complete the work once the poles are removed.   
 
16C-0145 – CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
 
The budget will be presented at the next meeting for final approval.     
 
16C-0146 – MAYOR’S REPORT 
 
Mayor Renner referenced the comments made by Amelia Roth.  He feels it is something the 
Council is going to have to jump in to.  If they are doing business, they should be required to 
abide by the rules.  Staff will sit down with the City Attorney and take a look at the exceptions to 
make it a fairer playing field.   
 
Mayor Renner thanked the Galena ARC for the 4th of July activities planned.   

Page 10 of 52



Regular Board Meeting  11 April 2016 
 

 
16C-0147 – MOTION FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 
Motion:  Lincoln moved, seconded by Kieffer, to recess to Executive Session to discuss the 
following: 
 

 Collective negotiating matters and deliberations concerning salary schedules, Section 2 (c) 
(2)  

 Review of Executive Session Minutes, Section 2 (c) (21) 
 
Discussion:  None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSENT:  Bernstein  
            
  The motion carried.  
 
The meeting recessed at 7:09 p.m. 
 
The meeting reconvened at 8:08 p.m. 
 
16C-0148 - ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion:   Kieffer moved, seconded by Hahn, to adjourn.   
 
Discussion:   None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSENT:  Bernstein  
            
  The motion carried.  
   
The meeting adjourned at 8:08 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Mary Beth Hyde, MMC 
City Clerk         

Page 11 of 52



Page 12 of 52



Page 13 of 52



Page 14 of 52



Page 15 of 52



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:   Deb Price, Utility Billing Clerk    

DATE:    April 20, 2016 

RE:    Utility Bill Write‐offs   
 
Attached are the Utility Billing write‐offs for the 2015‐2016 Fiscal Year.      
 
Five of the nine write offs, $9,385.23, were due to foreclosures.  One write off, $674.51 was 
due to a default on a land contract.  The remaining three were for renters, who had received or 
were about to receive disconnect notices and moved or were evicted with the sale of the 
house.  In all three cases, I was able to locate their new addresses but it was not required for 
them to have service in their name so I have been unable to collect.  I have been ‘following’ one 
of them for three years as he moved numerous times but was always able to avoid putting 
service in his name.  I understand he has now moved out of state.  Four of the nine offenders 
would need to pay the write off amount if they would request service from the City in the 
future.                       
 
Penalties accounted for 6,968.07or 66% of the write offs.     
                                                     
Each year there is a continued reduction in the landlord collection letters I send.  Many owners 
check to see if their tenants have an unpaid bill before returning a rental deposit and many call 
to check the status of disconnect notices.  This year I sent only six collection letters.  Two have 
been paid in full and four are making payments.  Whenever possible, I transfer a debt from a 
delinquent terminated account to a new account when service is requested.   
   
During fiscal year 2015‐2016 no new liens were filed.  We collected $9,388.38 on three liens 
and forgave $25,565.59 in penalties to settle two liens (one account had never made a payment 
– two liens were filed against the property one dating back to 2003). 
 
The effects of the housing market collapse beginning in 2008 continue to be seen.  At least six 
houses are in some stage of foreclosure or we are unable to contact the owner/owner’s family.  
We are aware that the mortgage and/or taxes are not being paid as well as the City utility bill.  I 
will be reviewing if liens should be filed against any of these properties.  The building and utility 
departments are working together to lessen the negative effects these properties have on 
Galena.  
     
Please contact me if you have any questions.  Thank you. 
 

 

Page 16 of 52



CITY OF GALENA
WRITE-OFFS

FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016

FINALED ACCOUNT NUMBER CUSTOMER NAME SERVICE ADDRESS FORWARDING ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIP TOTAL WATER SEWER GARBAGE MISC $ PENALTIES REASON

April 1, 2015 10041512 Abe Aguayo 347 Gear Street  C/O 604 Ridge Street  Galena  IL  61036 $160.94 $43.24 $54.75 $17.70 $0.00 $45.25 evicted/house sold 
January 9, 2015 20105502 Ashley Barthel ‐ Jonathon Brown   622 Ridge Street  310 1/2 N Main Street  Galena  IL  61036 $141.20 $28.11 $37.44 $14.90 $1.38 $59.37 evicted/house sold 

May 8, 2015 40108701 John & Carol Cleek 313 Apache Court  615 Carriage Parc Dr., #615 Chattanoga TN 37421‐7149 $1,288.53 $73.69 $113.26 $118.48 $410.00 $573.10 foreclosure/mortgage company would not pay
August 1, 2015 30020602 Mat & Sarah Kluesner 216 S Commerce Street  299 Main Street  Dubuque  IA 52001 $65.98 $16.25 $29.44 $0.00 $20.29 foreclosure/currently in bank's name 

January 9, 2015 60066901 Keith Kouzmanoff 211 Madison Street  981 Galena Square Drive, Box #101  Galena  IL  61036 $674.51 $149.45 $176.36 $38.00 $310.70

indicated he bought home ‐ only under contract; deal fell thru; evicted when owners 

sold property; high usage due to running toilet   
May 1, 2015 40034400 Mark Meneguin 509 N Dodge Street  C/O Dawn Fleege 253 N Rocky Hill Road   Galena  IL  61036 $7,028.43 $318.02 $573.29 $0.00 $305.00 $5,832.12 lien against property, foreclosure

February 4, 2013 30204909 Julio Cesar Moctezuma 422 1/2 S Main Street, #2 310 1/2 N Main Street, #12  Galena  IL  61036 $262.76 $51.70 $66.43 $17.39 $127.24

tagged for disconnect; found out he had moved when new building owner signed up 

for service a few weeks later; multi unit service line.     
February 1, 2015 40139102 Nationstar Mortgage 319 Meeker Street  ECOVA PO Box 740276  Dallas TX 75374 $124.23 $27.15 $97.08 $0.00 $0.00 foreclosure; they did pay $55.65 but not the remaining balance

March 18, 2016 10167602 Joshua Walker 1007 Fourth Street  None $878.06 $120.63 $162.85 $594.58 $0.00

lien against property; foreclosure; mortgage company paid $3,488.00 but would not 

pay completely for base fees or city contracted work to repair buffalo box even 

though I submitted our ordinance and correspondence showing the work was 

required to be completed so we could shut off service.  Agreed to remove penalties 

of $6,277.15 in negotiating payment; they did pay $2,075.71 in penalties  

$10,624.64 $    828.24   $   1,310.90  $        206.47  $    1,310.96  $  6,968.07 

Page 1

Page 17 of 52



Page 18 of 52



Page 19 of 52



Page 20 of 52



Page 21 of 52



ARC 4th of July Community Day 
REC Park 

 

The ARC and the Galena Elks are working to bring a family day to REC Park on Monday July 4th. 

These events will not conflict with the Kiwanis events. We want to enhance what the Kiwanis 

are doing and work with them. The ARC/Elks REC Community Day will run from 9:00 to 5:00.  

Buckhill Run/Walk‐ The 4th of July will begin with the “Buckhill Run”. It is the committee’s 

intention to start the run at 9:00 from REC Park. We plan to have runners and walkers start at 

the same time; runners in front walkers in back. When participants get to the foundry they will 

split. The runners will proceed up Meeker Street and turn right on Dewey.  

New‐This year we would like to make the walk a color event. It is our hope to use the colors red, 

white and blue along the walk path. We will spray the color between the bridges so the 

remnants will be visible to the folks who place chairs and blankets to watch the fireworks. The 

walkers will take a left across the bridge to the walk path. We plan to have the runners and the 

walkers complete the race at similar times. The Buckhill Run Committee is chaired by Phil 

Schuler with a current core of 12 volunteers to make this race as smooth as possible in year one. 

Runner’s Course: 3.35 miles course completed in less than 45 minutes 

Walker’s Course: 2‐ 2.5 miles completed in less than 45 minutes. 

By separating the groups we hope to minimize the amount of time that vehicle traffic will be 

interrupted. The runners on the committee feel that most runners will be completing the run in 

about 30 minutes. 

We will work with city officials and welcome their recommendations for road closings and 

follow their lead on this work. We will have ample volunteers to assist along the route. 

We will have one watering station on the route. This watering station will be 5 gallon water 

coolers and paper cups. It is our intent to run a green race. We will minimize plastic use where 

applicable. We would like to purchase the City of Galena recyclable bags for our “goodie” bags. 

We want the event to be green in every way possible to promote a healthier lifestyle. 

Currently the ARC will be hosting a variety of sporting activities in the Park. These are our ideas 

at this point. With approval from the city we will begin to register teams to participate in May. 

These events are intended to bring families to the park to spend the day. All activities will be 

complete by 5:00 to allow participants the opportunity to patronize local restaurants and all 

Kiwanis activities. 

Page 22 of 52



 

Kids Zone‐ We will have bounce houses and face painting for the kids to enjoy throughout the 

day. All kids’ activities are free. This year we will have a take home art activity for the kids as 

well. 

Dunk Tank‐ This was a huge success last year as many prominent citizens went in the tank and 

people paid to dunk them…anyone interested? 

Grass Volleyball‐ This tournament will be for two age groups 18 & under / 19 & above 

New‐ Archery‐ The ARC had a ladies archery league that was very successful this winter. This 

event will be for teams of two and will be done by keeping track of high scores as opposed to a 

tournament format 

Basketball 3 point shooting competition‐ For this event competitor will attempt to make the 

most 3 pointers in an allotted time 

Basketball Free Throw competition‐ The Competitors will compete to see who can make the 

most free throws out of 10 or 25  

Basketball slam dunk competition‐ We will lower the baskets and have a judged slam dunk 

contest. 

Adult Celebrity Slow Pitch Softball – (I use the term celebrity very loosely).We are looking to 

have one game of softball that will be a game pitting organizations against each other i.e. 

firefighters vs. city staff. This game will be for enjoyment and bragging rights. 

Bean Bag ‐ the ARC would like to have a beanbag tournament all ages welcome  

Beer Tent‐ the ARC would like to have a beer tent in REC Park for the day. We have made initial 

contact with city staff and would like to pursue our licenses as soon as possible. We would be 

selling canned beer and would recycle can as required.  

Hot Dog Eating Competition‐ This event was a big hit last year, like 4th of July’s all across the 
country…How many can you eat? 

Concessions‐ The ARC will open the concession stand for food 

The Elks will again be cooking the food for the day. We keep the food and the beer in close 

proximity of each other. 

Page 23 of 52



Music‐ We would like to bring entertainment to the park for the afternoon. It our intention to 

make this will be a free concert that will give families something further to do for the 

afternoon. 

New‐Touch a Truck‐ The ARC has an idea for this new event. We would ask businesses to bring 

in large equipment. Kids and adults are welcome to climb on, sit in and enjoy these big units. We 

will ask those who plan to visit these trucks etc. to bring a canned food and we will donate these 

to the food pantry. 

 

 

Page 24 of 52



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:    Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    April 21, 2016 

RE:    Eagle Scout Projects   
 
Two local high school students are working toward the Eagle Scout designation as Boy Scouts of 
America.  The students have met with our staff to develop projects that would be beneficial to the City 
of Galena and the community.  The following is a brief description of each project.  We seek your 
approval to proceed with the projects.  
 
Project 1:  Broadway Beautification  
Project Leader:  Shawn Hartness 
 
Project Description:  Beautify the curbed median on the Broadway boulevard.  The project would 
include recovering bricks from the former landfill and installing them as pavers in sections of the 
median.  The scout would work with a landscaper to design a planting plan of low maintenance, salt 
tolerant plants for other sections of the median.  Install weed barrier and mulch.  The project area is 
shown in the picture below.  
 
 

 
 

 

Page 25 of 52



Project 2:  Trailhead Kiosk 
Project Leader:  Ryely Moser 
 
Project Description:  Construct a kiosk at the Galena River Trail trailhead south of the US 20 
bridge.  The kiosk would match the kiosks at Gateway Park and the Horseshoe Mound Preserve 
and would replace the small bulletin board at the trailhead.  Bricks would be recovered from the 
old landfill and installed as pavers under the kiosk.  A picture of the Gateway Park kiosk is shown 
below.    
  

 

Page 26 of 52



Page 27 of 52



 
MEMORANDUM 

TO: Honorable Mayor Renner, City Council and City Administrator 

FROM: Matt Oldenburg, Zoning Administrator 

DATE: April 20, 2016 

RE: Cal. No. 16SUB-02, Applicant and Owner: Donald J. Wienen, 544 W. Menzemer Road, Elizabeth, IL 
61028.  Location: Lot 6 of Block 1 of the Final Plat of Galena Scenic Meadows Unit 2 in Parts of the Southeast 
Quarter of Section 11, and also in a Part of the Southwest Quarter of Section 12, all in Township 28 North, Range 
1 West of the Fourth Principal Meridian, City of Galena, Rawlins Township, Jo Daviess County, Illinois.  Common 
address: Located on Bartell Blvd to the East of 10988 Bartell Blvd, Galena, IL 61036.  Request to subdivide Lot 6, 
comprised of approximately 3.45 acres, into two parcels: a 1-acre lot to the West and approximately 2.45-acres 
remain with Lot 6 to the East.  The new 1-acre parcel to be named, “Lot 1 of Wienen-Subway Addition to the City 
of Galena”. 
  
Summary: 

 
The applicant is proposing to subdivide the existing 3.45-acre property that is comprised of Lot 6 in the 
Galena Scenic Meadows Subdivision, Unit 2 in the City of Galena.  The applicant is requesting approval 
of the Preliminary Plat for the subdivision to become Lots 1 of the “Wienen-Subway Addition to the City 
of Galena”.  The proposed subdivision consists of Lot 1, containing 1.00 acre situated to the West and the 
balance of Lot 6, containing 2.45 acres situated to the East. 
 
o All proposed lots meet the minimum lot area of 20,000 square feet required in the Planned 

Commercial district. 
o All proposed lots meet the minimum lot frontage requirement of 25 feet. 
o The newly created Lot 1 will have easement of access along three sides as part of Easements with 

Covenants and Restrictions, recorded document 291101. 
o Future development on the site is controlled by the Annexation Agreement, recorded document 

268938.  Any structure will require administrative review by the Building and Zoning Departments. 
 
Staff Comments: 
 
Staff Comments on the preliminary plat are included below: 
 
o Subsequent requests to develop on the new parcel will require site plan review and building permits.  

Highway 20 Corridor in effect at time of Annexation Agreement (controlling document) was limited to 
500 feet from centerline of the road; this property lies outside of the 500 feet requirement.  Any other 
restrictions are listed in Agreement, document 268938. 

 
ZBA Recommendation: 

 
No zoning action was needed for this request; instead, City Council will hold the public hearing and take 
possible action. 
 

 

Page 28 of 52



Staff Recommendation: 
 
Based on Staff review of this request with respect to the applicable requirements of the Zoning Ordinance 
and the Subdivision Ordinance, Staff does recommend to the City Council approval of the preliminary plat.  
If no changes are required after approval of preliminary plat, Staff recommends approval of the preliminary 
plat as the final plat per §153.58. 
 

Page 29 of 52



Page 30 of 52



Page 31 of 52



Page 32 of 52



Page 33 of 52



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, PO Box 310, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:      Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:      Andy Lewis, City Engineer   

DATE:      19 April 2016 

 
RE:  Solar Array at City Hall 

Approval of Bid Contract 
 

Bids for this project were sent to seven contractors, of these two were returned and are summarized as follows: 
 

Company  Base Bid ($) ‐ Option 1  Base Bid ($) ‐ Option 2  Alternate #1 ($) 

Eagle Point Solar 
 

87,125 
(Solar World PV modules) 

82,625 
(Suniva PV modules) 

None 

Accel Construction 
services Group 

  148,352 
(Suniva PV modules) 

43,829 

 
This project will install a 32.5 kW solar photovoltaic (PV) array on the roof of city hall, which will provide power for 
lighting, computers and HVAC. Excess energy will be sold to Jo Carroll Energy through a net‐metering agreement. 
Alternate #1 was to include a Tesla battery back‐up system which would provide power to city hall during electrical 
outages. Unfortunately the Tesla Power Wall battery system is not presently available, but a new model is expected to 
be available later this year. 
 
Bid information together with details of the size, type and cost of modules, inverters, support racking, web‐monitoring 
system, warranties, maintenance and repair options were assessed. Initial estimates indicate the output from the PV 
panels at 38,920 kWh per year will be similar to the annual power usage at city hall of 38,175 kWh – effectively making 
city hall a Net‐Zero building ‐ defined as output from renewable energy being greater than the energy used in the 
building per year. 
 
The bid from Eagle Point Solar (EPS) provides the best value option and is similar to the project estimate of $85,000. The 
Suniva PV modules at $82,625 are the recommended option. They are less expensive, also US made and have a similar 
output to the Solar World units. EPS has also offered to reduce their base bid by $2,200 if payment and performance 
bonds are not required. As an alternative to the bonds, they propose that project payment be made on final completion, 
that way the city still maintains control of the contract while EPS are only paid on completion. The saving of $2,200 can 
be combined with the difference between the estimated and base bid of $2,375 to give a total saving of $4,575. This 
amount is similar to our design consultant (Strand Associates) fee of $5,000.  
 
I recommend the city council approves base bid option #2 from Eagle Point Solar for a total of $82,625. At the advice of 
the city attorney the city council can then decide if they wish to forego the payment and performance bonds and use the 
saving of $2,200 towards the design consultant fee. The city will receive 60% funding from Illinois Clean Energy 
Community Foundation towards the project, while the remainder has been included in the new budget. 

 

Page 34 of 52



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, PO Box 310, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:      Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 
 

FROM:     Andy Lewis, City Engineer   
 
DATE:      20 April 2016 
 
RE:  Pressure Storm Sewer Inspection 

Approval of Bids 
 
 
Requests for bids to clean and inspect the three downtown pressure storm sewers were sent to three 
contractors. Two bids were received and are summarized as follows: 
 

Company  Quote $ 

Hoerr Construction  34,433 

Visu‐Sewer  47,350 

 
The project involves cleaning and digital video inspection of three pressure storm sewers, associated 
manholes and intake structures in the downtown area situated at Franklin, Hill and Green Street. As far as 
city staff recall these sewers have not been inspected since installation by the Army Corp of Engineers in 
1952. The sewers become pressurized during a combination of heavy rainfall and high river levels and any 
failure and consequent leakage at the pipes or manholes could cause flooding in the downtown area. 
 
The original project estimate of $20,000 was based on a preliminary quote from Visu‐sewer. As the table 
above indicates the bids came in considerably higher, probably as a result of the detailed specification 
requirements and difficulty with inspection due to high‐river levels after heavy rain. A total of 2,300 linear 
feet of pipe varying between 18” and 72” will be cleaned and inspected. 
 
The quote from Hoerr Construction of Peoria for $34,433 represents the best value option. This company 
recently acquired Municipal Pipe and Tool of Hudson, Iowa who have completed work for the city previously.  
Additional funds of $15,000 will need to be added to the budget to enable the work to proceed. 
 
I recommend the city council approve the bid from Hoerr Construction in the sum of $34,433. Work will likely 
proceed in May or June but will be dependent on river levels being at or below average.   

Page 35 of 52



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:  Mark Moran, City Administrator  

DATE:  April 21, 2016 

RE:    Downtown Sidewalks   
 
At the April 4 budget work session, we discussed beginning the process of replacing deteriorated 
downtown sidewalks and continuing to replace downtown crosswalks.  An amount of $110,700 was 
tentatively budgeted to address these issues.  I am writing to provide you with information to help you 
define the scope and timing of the project. 
 
A comprehensive assessment of the downtown sidewalks was made in January 2015 by MSA 
Professional Services.  The conclusion of the assessment was that of the 110,000+ square feet of 
sidewalk, 75% is in good condition, but 25% is in a state of deterioration where replacement is 
recommended.  The rating system and assessment results are shown below.    

 
 Table 1.  Downtown Sidewalk Condition Rating and Assessment 

 

 
 Note:  In addition to the area in Table 1, there are 24,466 square feet of brick sidewalk 
 

The proposed approach is to focus on replacing the most deteriorated areas of sidewalk without 
removing good sidewalk.  Our budget would allow us to replace only about 10% of the total sidewalk in 
the first year.  We should be able to replace all of the current “poor” and “fair” sidewalks over a three 
year period assuming a similar budget in years two and three.    
 
A more detailed project scope for your consideration is shown in Table 2 on the following page.   
   
 
 
 

  

Condition  Area (sq. ft.)  Percent

GOOD (no deficiencies)  65,686   75.6% 

FAIR (minor defects, but relatively low safety concern)  12,576  14.5% 

POOR (cracking, previous repairs, erosion at joints, potentially hazardous)  8,581  9.9% 

TOTAL 86,843  100% 

 

Page 36 of 52



2 of 3 

        Table 2.  Sidewalk Replacement Plan Scope of Work 
 

1.  Aim to replace all sidewalk rated “poor” or “fair” as quickly as our budget allows.  

2.  Allocate $110,700 to the project in the budget year beginning May 1, 2016. 

3.  Follow attached plan for 2016 replacement.  

4.  Replace sections that exhibit cracking and deterioration.   

5.  Saw cut and remove damaged sections to the nearest trowel joints to remove all 
damaged/bad concrete. 

6.  Replace removed concrete with a standard mix colored to match the existing exposed 
aggregate as closely as possible.   

7.  Use a broomed finish instead of exposed aggregate to reduce the possibility of premature 
deterioration. 

8.  Use narrower and shallower trowel joints while matching existing joint patterns. 

9.  Option 1 Bricks: Remove all bricks adjacent to replaced concrete. 

  Option 2 Bricks: Do not remove bricks. Reset bricks adjacent to replaced concrete as needed 
to remove any trip hazards.   

11.  Remove bricks and replace with concrete where sidewalk replacement occurs adjacent to a 
driveway. 

12.  Install detectable warning plates in sidewalk at crosswalks. 

13.  Replace crosswalks with colored road mix concrete to match previous replacements 

14.  Seal all newly installed concrete.  Use two coats of high solids sealer. 

15.  Require testing of each concrete pour. 

16.  Complete patching of small areas with cold patch and/or epoxy mortar.   

17.  Require temporary access to any business where sidewalk is being replaced in adjacent to 
door.  Cone off parking spaces adjacent to construction to allow alternative pedestrian 
access. 

 
As we are just approving the budget, the earliest we could begin the project is mid‐June.  The best case 
project schedule is shown in Table 3 below.  The project will undoubtedly cause some disruption and 
inconvenience to the downtown business district.  A construction period of no more than four weeks is 
planned to reduce the impact. 

 
Table 3.  Possible Sidewalk Replacement Schedule 

 

Activity  Date 

City council approves budget  Monday, April 25 

Prepare bid documents and specifications  April 26 to 29 

Send out bid documents  Monday, May 3 

Advertise in Gazette      Wednesday, May 4 

Return of bids    Monday, May 16 

City Council approves bid     Monday, May 23 

Finalize contract and bonds                    May 24 to June10 

Commence work       Monday, June 13 (4 weeks duration) 

Complete work    Friday July 8  

Page 37 of 52



3 of 3 

         
While it is unfortunate that we are faced with the problems of premature sidewalk deterioration, our 
staff wants to provide you with all the information you need to make informed decisions regarding the 
solutions.  We view the following as the three main decision points requiring attention: 
 

1. Should the band of brick pavers along the curb be retained in areas where sidewalk is replaced? 
2. Should we use a standard mix concrete instead of exposed aggregate? 
3. Is the construction schedule acceptable? 

 
We would be happy to answer any questions you may have or provide more information as needed.   
 
Thank you.  

     
 

Page 38 of 52



NO
RTH
 MA
IN S
TRE
ET

SO
UT
H M
AIN
 ST
RE
ET

CO
MM
ER
CE
 ST
RE
ET

PHASE 1

PHASE 2

HILL STREET

PERRY ST

WASH. ST

GREEN ST

Page 39 of 52



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:   Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    April 20, 2016 

RE:    Budget Approval    
 
Final action to approve the FY 2016‐17 budget will be required at our upcoming city council 
meeting on April 25.  I am writing to provide a summary of the few changes to the originally 
proposed budget (distributed on March 21) that were discussed at both budget work sessions.   
 
During the work session of April 4, you tentatively approved several additions to the budget as 
shown in Table 1.  
 

Table 1.  Tentative Changes to Draft Budget 
 

ITEM  AMOUNT 

Galena History Museum    $5,000 

Art and Recreation Center  $15,000

Speed Sign  $5,000

TCEDA  $5,000

Downtown Sidewalks  $110,700

TOTAL  $140,700
 
 
I am also including updated compensation figures for police union employees and non‐union 
employees.  All changes are summarized in Addendum A.  All compensation amounts are listed 
in Addendum B.  Taking into account all changes, the budget totals for the General Fund and all 
other funds are shown in Table 2 below.       
 

Table 2.  FY 2016‐17 Budget Totals with Proposed Changes 
 

  REVENUE  EXPENSES 

General Fund    $   3,916,870    $    3,916,742  

Other Funds   $   6,365,971   $    6,525,945  

TOTAL   $   10,282,841    $  10,442,687  
     

Budget (Deficit)/Surplus ($159,846) 

 

Page 40 of 52



2 of 2 

 
With the changes, the General Fund would have a budgeted surplus of $128 and the total 
budget would have a deficit of $159,846.  As explained during the budget work sessions, the 
deficit budget is the result of spending down surpluses in three funds: IMRF, Capital Projects 
and Debt Service.  During the spenddown, expenses will exceed revenues for the year for these 
three funds.  Importantly, we expect to finish the coming fiscal year with healthy reserves and 
in compliance with our Minimum Fund Balance Policy across all 23 funds.   
 
Your motion to approve the budget should include the amounts listed in the March 21 draft 
and all of the changes that you may support as listed in Addendum A.   
 
Thank you for your engaged participation in the budget process.  It is evident from the good 
discussion and questions during our work sessions that we all remain focused on high quality 
service delivery, maintaining and improving our public infrastructure and property, and making 
sure our operations and spending are structured for long‐term financial viability. 
 
Please let me know if you have questions. 

 

Page 41 of 52



Addendum A

Changes to March 21 Proposed Budget

March 21 Budget Revenues Over

Budget Expenses

General Fund  177,054$                  

Other Funds ($156,394)

Total Budget 20,660$                    

REVENUES
Line Item Fund Name Add / (Deduct) Description

General Fund

Total General Fund Revenue Changes ‐$                           

Line Item Fund Name Add / (Deduct) Description
Other Funds

Total Other Fund Revenue Changes ‐$                         
TOTAL REVENUE CHANGES ‐$                           

EXPENSES 
Line Item Fund Name Add / (Deduct) Description

General Fund

01.11.411.00 General Fund Salaries and Wages‐Administration 5,549$                        3.50%

01.11.929.03 General Fund Museum 5,000$                        Utility reimbursement

01.11.929.06 General Fund Art and Recreation Center 15,000$                      Programming support

01.13.411.00 General Fund Salaries and Wages‐Finance 3,035$                        3.50%

01.13.511.06 General Fund Market House Restrooms (1,500)$                       Lower janitorial cost

01.16.411.00 General Fund Salaries and Wages‐Zoning  2,373$                        3.50%

01.21.830.04 General Fund Speed Sign 5,000$                        Sign Purchase

01.21.411.00 General Fund Salaries and Wages‐Police  19,683$                      3.50%

01.11.929.09 General Fund TCEDA 5,000$                        Programming support

01.41.411.00 General Fund Salaries and Wages‐Public Works 4,402$                        3.50%

01.41.830.01 General Fund Downtown Sidewalks 110,700$                   Sidewalk replacement

01.45.411.00 General Fund Salaries and Wages‐Engineering 768$                           3.50%

01.46.411.00 General Fund Salaries and Wages‐Building 1,916$                        3.50%

Total General Fund Changes   176,926$                  

Line Item Fund Name Add / (Deduct) Description
Other Funds
13.44.411.00 Garbage Salaries and Wages 310 3.50%

17.52.411.00 Parks Salaries and Wages 351 3.50%

20.25.411.00 Flood Control Salaries and Wages 245 3.50%

51.42.411.00 Water  Salaries and Wages 1,606 3.50%

52.43.411.01 Sewer Salaries and Wages 1,068 3.50%

       

Total Other Funds Changes 3,580$                       

TOTAL EXPENSE CHANGES 180,506$                  

General Fund Surplus/(Deficit) 128$                          

Other Funds Surplus/(Deficit) ($159,974)

Total Budget Surplus/(Deficit) ($159,846)

= compensation item

FY 2016‐17 Revenues over Expenditures 
Page 42 of 52



$11,975
1040 1.00  

  FUND
TOTAL

  GROSS Public Flood  
WAGES Works Garbage Parks Water Sewer Control Admin Engineering Finance Zoning Building Police Fire Pool TOTAL

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
75% 10% 10% 5% 100%

Rigdon, James (Director) $70,379 $52,785 $7,037.95 $7,037.95 $3,519 $70,379
73% 4% 10% 10% 3% 100%

Jason Bingham (Assistant Foreman) $52,684 $38,459 $2,107 $5,268 $5,268 $1,581 $52,684
50% 50% 100.00%

Rury, David (Assistant Foreman) $50,333 $25,167 $25,167 $50,333
70% 7% 10% 10% 3% 100.00%

Tim Bussan (Operator 1) $47,070 $32,949 $3,295 $4,707 $4,707 $1,412 $47,070
70% 7% 10% 10% 3% 100.00%

Kuhn, Brian (Operator 1) $49,685 $34,780 $3,478 $4,969 $4,969 $1,491 $49,685
70% 7% 10% 10% 3% 100.00%

Miller, Jeff (Parks Laborer) $39,129 $27,390 $2,739 $3,913 $3,913 $1,174 $39,129
70% 7% 10% 10% 3% 100.00%

Montgomery, Rusty (Operator 2) $44,647 $31,253 $3,125 $4,465 $4,465 $1,339 $44,647
70% 7% 10% 10% 3% 100.00%

Frank, David (Operator 2) $45,773 $32,041 $3,204 $4,577 $4,577 $1,373 $45,773
70% 7% 10% 10% 3%

Sinagra, Kevin (Laborer) $39,129 $27,390 $2,739 $3,913 $3,913 $1,174 $39,129

Seasonal $45,000 $20,000 $25,000 $45,000

ADMINISTRATIVE        

30% 30% 40% 100%
Price, Deb (Admin. Asst.) $28,233 $8,470 $8,470 $11,293 $28,233

25% 20% 30% 25% 100%
Keeffer, Janelle (Facilities Manager) $51,233 $12,808 $10,247 $15,370 $12,808 $51,233

25% 25% 50% 100%
Hyde, Mary Beth (Office Manager) $37,120 $9,280 $9,280 $18,560 $37,120

100% 100%
Oldenburg, Matt (Zoning Administrator) $51,420 $51,420 $51,420

5% 5% 90% 100%
Pepple, Cindy (Finance Director) $66,918 $3,346 $3,346 $60,227 $66,918

5% 5% 90% 100%
Moran, Mark (City Administrator) $99,269 $4,963 $4,963 $89,342 $99,269

0% 0% 66% 14% 10% 10%
Nack, Joe (City Attorney) $54,004 $0 $0 $35,642 $7,561 $5,400 $5,400 $54,004

43% 12% 10% 5% 30% 100%
Lewis, Andy (City Engineer) $78,392 $33,709 $9,407 $7,839 $3,920 $23,518 $78,392

30% 70% 100%
Miller, Jonathan (Building Inspector) $50,128 $15,038 $35,089 $50,128

0%
Miller, Jonathan (Electrical Inspector) $5,000 $5,000 $5,000

50% 50%
Johnson, Shirley (Receptionist/Admin.Asst.) $35,202 $17,601 $17,601 $35,202

POLICE DEPARTMENT  

100% 100%
Johnson, Nathan (Officer) $45,144 $45,144 $45,144

100%
Davis, Mary (Clerk/Disp./Sec.) $40,357 $40,357 $40,357

100%
Hefel, Eric (Ltn.) $61,719 $61,719 $61,719

100%
Werner, Chuck (Sgt.)  $59,331 $59,331 $59,331

100%
Huntington, Lori (Chief of Police) $66,235 $66,235 $66,235

100%
Hatfield, Kim (Officer) $45,144 $45,144 $45,144

100%
Salzman, William (Ltn.) $61,719 $61,719 $61,719

100%
Wubben, Tim (Officer) $47,706 $47,706 $47,706

100%
Yett, Tony (Officer) $47,362 $47,362 $47,362

100%
Devin Halstead (Officer) $45,144 $45,144 $45,144

100%
Brandel, Keith (Officer) $50,225 $50,225 $50,225

100%
Vacant (Seasonal Public Safety Officer) $8,197 $8,197 $8,197

100% 100%
White, Elaine (Custodian) $11,019 $11,019 $11,019

FIRE DEPARTMENT
100% 100%

Beadle, Randy (Fire Chief) $6,000 $6,000 $6,000
100%

Connley, Bob (Assistant Fire Chief) $3,000 $3,000 $3,000
100%

ADDENDUM B

CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS:  FY 2016‐2017 DISTRIBUTION OF WAGES BY FUND (April 25 Draft)

  

Page 43 of 52



  FUND
TOTAL

  GROSS Public Flood  
WAGES Works Garbage Parks Water Sewer Control Admin Engineering Finance Zoning Building Police Fire Pool TOTAL

Calvert, Matt (Secretary) $1,500 $1,500 $1,500
100%

Werner, Terry (Vehicle Maintenance) $1,500 $1,500 $1,500
100%

Benson, Dan (Fire House Janitor) $5,500 $5,500 $5,500
  100%

Temperly, Brett (Fire Prevention Inspector) $8,570 $8,570 $8,570
100%

Beadle, Randy (Assistant Fire Prevention Insp.) $1,500 $1,500 $1,500
100%

SWIMMING POOL $84,560 $84,560 $84,560

TOTAL $1,742,179 $358,602 $9,280 $56,101 $80,406 $63,468 $40,975 $164,674 $23,518 $89,805 $70,273 $63,091 583,683$              $26,070 $84,560 $1,742,179

  

Page 44 of 52



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     1
Input Dates: 4/12/2016 - 4/30/2016 Apr 21, 2016  11:33AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

ADDOCO INC (971)
00054207 1 Invoice IMPROVEMENTS 04/07/2016 288.00 17.52.820.06

Total ADDOCO INC (971): 288.00

ALBAUGH, ROBERT CRAIG (1084)
041516 1 Invoice RETIREMENT HEALTH B 04/15/2016 82.80 58.54.511.00

Total ALBAUGH, ROBERT CRAIG (1084): 82.80

AMERICAN WATER ENTERPRISES (1005)
MA007-2001 1 Invoice WATER CONTRACT 04/08/2016 26,304.30 51.42.515.00
MA007-2001 2 Invoice SEWER CONTRACT 04/08/2016 26,304.30 51.42.515.00

Total AMERICAN WATER ENTERPRISES (1005): 52,608.60

AT & T (LOCAL) (103)
041516 1 Invoice POOL/PHONE 04/15/2016 27.39 59.55.552.00
041516 2 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/PHONE 04/15/2016 42.75 01.41.552.00
041516 3 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/PHO 04/15/2016 97.62 22.22.552.00
041516 4 Invoice EMS/PHONE 04/15/2016 27.39 12.10.552.00
041516 5 Invoice POLICE/PHONE 04/15/2016 559.38 01.21.552.00
041516 6 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/PHO 04/15/2016 35.22 22.22.552.00
041516 7 Invoice ADMINISTRATION/PHON 04/15/2016 219.91 01.13.552.00
041516 8 Invoice FLOOD CONTROL/PHON 04/15/2016 27.39 20.25.515.00
041516 9 Invoice FINANCE/PHONE 04/15/2016 108.11 01.13.552.00

Total AT & T (LOCAL) (103): 1,145.16

AT & T LONG DISTANCE (119065)
041516 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/LONG DI 04/15/2016 1.13 01.41.552.00
041516 2 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/LON 04/15/2016 .34 22.22.552.00
041516 3 Invoice POLICE/LONG DISTANCE 04/15/2016 20.18 01.21.552.00
041516 4 Invoice ADMINISTRATION/LONG  04/15/2016 60.46 01.13.552.00

Total AT & T LONG DISTANCE (119065): 82.11

BARD MATERIALS CENTRAL REGION (119788)
211812 1 Invoice STORM SEWER 04/09/2016 254.88 01.41.514.06

Total BARD MATERIALS CENTRAL REGION (119788): 254.88

BINGHAM, PENNY (939)
040816 1 Invoice TRAVEL REIMBURSEME 04/08/2016 254.77 59.55.652.05

Total BINGHAM, PENNY (939): 254.77

BUSS BOYZ CUSTOMS, INC. (119356)
6059 1 Invoice SQUAD 4 REPAIRS 04/08/2016 52.50 01.21.513.06

Total BUSS BOYZ CUSTOMS, INC. (119356): 52.50

CARD SERVICE CENTER (119840)
041516 1 Invoice TRAVEL 04/15/2016 166.02 01.11.562.00

Page 45 of 52



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     2
Input Dates: 4/12/2016 - 4/30/2016 Apr 21, 2016  11:33AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

041516 2 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 04/15/2016 46.90 01.13.511.01
041516 3 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 04/15/2016 28.11 01.13.651.02
041516 4 Invoice CREATIVE CLOUD 04/15/2016 21.24 01.16.563.00
041516 5 Invoice WEED CONTROL PRODU 04/15/2016 345.06 01.41.614.04
041516 6 Invoice SAFETY VESTS 04/15/2016 79.50 01.41.652.05
041516 7 Invoice GFI TESTER 04/15/2016 26.55 01.46.565.00
041516 8 Invoice EXCHANGE ON LINE 04/15/2016 119.00 51.42.929.00
041516 9 Invoice PROGRAM/LESSONS 04/15/2016 187.59 59.55.652.04

Total CARD SERVICE CENTER (119840): 1,019.97

CHIEF (119376)
163798 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/LORI 04/19/2016 79.91 01.21.471.15

Total CHIEF (119376): 79.91

CONMAT, INC. (1187)
100553 1 Invoice STORAGE SHED/ROCK 03/30/2016 231.19 22.22.820.00
100684 1 Invoice BIKE TRAIL 04/14/2016 753.42 17.52.517.01

Total CONMAT, INC. (1187): 984.61

DAN'S AERIAL SERVICE (119789)
4440 1 Invoice TREE REMOVAL 04/17/2016 860.00 01.41.517.02

Total DAN'S AERIAL SERVICE (119789): 860.00

DIAMOND CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION (120188)
45/2 1 Invoice POOL REPAIRS/DROP TA 10/11/2015 4,750.00 59.55.529.00

Total DIAMOND CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION (120188): 4,750.00

DILLON'S HM, INC. (120235)
042016 1 Invoice OVERPAYMENT/LICENS 04/20/2016 75.00 01.11.912.00

Total DILLON'S HM, INC. (120235): 75.00

DOIG, KATHLEEN (119339)
428018 1 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 04/19/2016 375.00 01.13.511.06

Total DOIG, KATHLEEN (119339): 375.00

ELITE PLUMBING (120136)
2974 1 Invoice MISC. REPAIRS 04/08/2016 65.64 17.52.652.00

Total ELITE PLUMBING (120136): 65.64

FIRE ENGINEERING (119344)
041916 1 Invoice PUBLICATION 04/19/2016 21.00 22.22.565.00

Total FIRE ENGINEERING (119344): 21.00

FLEEGE ELECTRIC (1045)
6406 1 Invoice TRAIN DERAILMENT 03/25/2015 315.00 22.22.929.01

Page 46 of 52



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     3
Input Dates: 4/12/2016 - 4/30/2016 Apr 21, 2016  11:33AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

6604 1 Invoice TRAINING CENTER 04/06/2016 429.00 22.22.840.05

Total FLEEGE ELECTRIC (1045): 744.00

G & K SERVICES (532)
033116 1 Invoice UNIFORM SERVICES 03/31/2016 543.09 01.41.579.02

Total G & K SERVICES (532): 543.09

GALENA CHRYSLER (82)
62812 1 Invoice SQUAD 3 REPAIRS 03/01/2016 26.47 01.21.513.06
62813 1 Invoice SQUAD 1 MAINTENANCE 03/01/2016 207.78 01.21.513.06
62911 1 Invoice SQUAD 2 MAINTENANCE 03/09/2016 119.18 01.21.513.06

Total GALENA CHRYSLER (82): 353.43

GALENA GAZETTE (34)
00048317 1 Invoice ADVERTISING 03/31/2016 57.00 01.41.553.00
00048351 1 Invoice PUBLIC HEARING NOTIC 04/01/2016 38.95 01.16.553.00

Total GALENA GAZETTE (34): 95.95

GALL'S, INC. (712)
5735687 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/TIM 03/21/2016 71.95 01.21.471.15
5760887 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/CHUCK 03/24/2016 73.48 01.21.471.15
5872256 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/ERIC 04/14/2016 119.67 01.21.471.15

Total GALL'S, INC. (712): 265.10

GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. (119792)
73679 1 Invoice WEBSITE CHANGES/HOS 03/01/2016 85.00 01.13.512.05
73679 2 Invoice WEBSITE CHANGES/HOS 03/01/2016 206.90 52.43.549.00

Total GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. (119792): 291.90

HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966)
041516 1 Invoice CITY HALL JANITOR 04/15/2016 240.00 01.13.511.07
041516 2 Invoice PUBLIC RESTROOMS AT  04/15/2016 225.00 01.13.511.08

Total HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966): 465.00

HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD. (119090)
F388387 1 Invoice METERS 04/18/2016 2,080.00 51.42.532.00

Total HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS, LTD. (119090): 2,080.00

HEALTHCARE SERVICE CORPORATION (118931)
041516 1 Invoice HSA/FAMILY/EMPLOYEE  04/15/2016 4,361.00 01.218.0
041516 2 Invoice PPO/BLUE CROSS BLUE  04/15/2016 396.00 01.218.0
041516 3 Invoice HEALTH INSURANCE 04/15/2016 28,308.10 01.13.451.00
041516 4 Invoice WESTEMEIER/INSURAN 04/15/2016 1,014.15 78.32.464.02

Total HEALTHCARE SERVICE CORPORATION (118931): 34,079.25

Page 47 of 52



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     4
Input Dates: 4/12/2016 - 4/30/2016 Apr 21, 2016  11:33AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

HUNTINGTON, LORI (120)
041816 1 Invoice CONFERENCE 04/18/2016 27.43 01.21.562.00

Total HUNTINGTON, LORI (120): 27.43

ILLINOIS FIRE STORE (119034)
36856 1 Invoice HELMET REFLECTORS 04/06/2016 10.00 22.22.840.00

Total ILLINOIS FIRE STORE (119034): 10.00

ILLINOIS STATE POLICE (1152)
40116 1 Invoice BACKGROUND CHECK 04/01/2016 59.50 01.21.549.00

Total ILLINOIS STATE POLICE (1152): 59.50

J & R SUPPLY INCORPORATED (951)
1604177 1 Invoice STORM SEWER PIPES 04/11/2016 234.00 20.25.515.00

Total J & R SUPPLY INCORPORATED (951): 234.00

JACKSON CONCRETE/EXCAVATION CO (489)
031516 1 Invoice PICNIC TABLE DONATIO 03/15/2016 1,800.00 17.52.820.06

Total JACKSON CONCRETE/EXCAVATION CO (489): 1,800.00

JDWI (235)
40872 1 Invoice SR. PUBLIC TRANSPORT 03/31/2016 833.00 01.13.542.00

Total JDWI (235): 833.00

JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397)
041516 1 Invoice ELECTRIC/STREET LIGH 04/15/2016 549.46 15.41.572.00
041516 2 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS 04/15/2016 341.81 01.41.571.01
041516 3 Invoice PARKS/ELECTRIC 04/15/2016 157.60 17.52.571.01
041516 4 Invoice FIRE/ELECTRIC 04/15/2016 77.94 22.22.576.01
041516 5 Invoice POOL 04/15/2016 316.51 59.55.571.01

Total JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397): 1,443.32

JO DAVIESS CTY GIS DEPT (330)
041916 1 Invoice STREET VACATION 04/19/2016 18.75 01.16.553.00

Total JO DAVIESS CTY GIS DEPT (330): 18.75

JULIE, INC. (788)
033116 1 Invoice JULIE LOCATES 03/31/2016 363.75 01.41.549.00

Total JULIE, INC. (788): 363.75

KEEFFER, JANELLE (120130)
041516 1 Invoice MARKETING/TURNER HA 04/15/2016 103.42 58.54.553.00

Total KEEFFER, JANELLE (120130): 103.42

Page 48 of 52



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     5
Input Dates: 4/12/2016 - 4/30/2016 Apr 21, 2016  11:33AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627)
9304020424 1 Invoice MISC MATERIALS 04/12/2016 185.04 20.25.652.02

Total LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627): 185.04

LOUIE'S AGGREGATE COMPANY (1218)
3976 1 Invoice CHIPS 04/05/2016 447.13 15.41.614.01
3976 2 Invoice BIKE TRAIL 04/05/2016 271.44 17.52.517.01

Total LOUIE'S AGGREGATE COMPANY (1218): 718.57

LOUIE'S TRENCHING SERVICE (127)
3863 1 Invoice STORM SEWER SCENIC  04/04/2016 773.52 01.41.614.05

Total LOUIE'S TRENCHING SERVICE (127): 773.52

MONTGOMERY TRUCKING (133)
138462 1 Invoice REFUSE HANDLING CON 04/01/2016 13,454.40 13.44.540.04
138462 2 Invoice RECYCLING CONTRACT 04/01/2016 4,652.10 13.44.540.00
138462 3 Invoice DUMPSTER RENT 04/01/2016 135.00 13.44.544.03
138462 4 Invoice DUMPSTER DISPOSAL F 04/01/2016 69.50 01.41.573.00
138958 1 Invoice DUMPSTER DISPOSAL/F 04/01/2016 305.00 22.22.840.05

Total MONTGOMERY TRUCKING (133): 18,616.00

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - STARCOM (119812)
040116 1 Invoice STARCOM RADIO CHAR 04/01/2016 10.00 01.21.549.00

Total MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS - STARCOM (119812): 10.00

NAT'L TRUST FOR HISTORIC PRES (154)
041516 1 Invoice SUBSCRIPTION 04/15/2016 30.00 01.46.565.00

Total NAT'L TRUST FOR HISTORIC PRES (154): 30.00

O'HERRON CO.INC., RAY (548)
1622231 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/BILL 04/14/2016 75.40 01.21.471.15
1622231 2 Invoice AMMUNITION 04/14/2016 199.60 01.21.652.02
1622231 3 Invoice GO BAGS FOR SQUADS 04/14/2016 628.08 01.21.513.06

Total O'HERRON CO.INC., RAY (548): 903.08

PEPPLE, CINDY (106)
042116 1 Invoice TRAINING 04/21/2016 816.86 01.13.562.00

Total PEPPLE, CINDY (106): 816.86

PF PETTIBONE & CO (395)
69699 1 Invoice STATE CITATIONS 04/01/2016 180.00 01.21.554.00
69699 2 Invoice STATE CITATIONS 04/01/2016 71.35 01.21.651.00

Total PF PETTIBONE & CO (395): 251.35

Page 49 of 52



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     6
Input Dates: 4/12/2016 - 4/30/2016 Apr 21, 2016  11:33AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

SCHONHOFF, PAULA (119452)
041516 1 Invoice PROGRAM SUPPLIES 04/15/2016 22.40 59.55.652.04

Total SCHONHOFF, PAULA (119452): 22.40

SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LABS (659)
0249862 1 Invoice DRUG TEST KITS 04/11/2016 52.40 01.21.652.03

Total SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LABS (659): 52.40

SLOAN IMPLEMENT (119196)
613029 1 Invoice EQUIPMENT 04/07/2016 476.55 17.52.514.00
618426 1 Invoice EQUIPMENT MAINTENAN 04/12/2016 403.62 17.52.514.00

Total SLOAN IMPLEMENT (119196): 880.17

STEPHENSON SERVICE CO. (119230)
041516 1 Invoice FUEL 04/15/2016 234.45 17.52.655.03

Total STEPHENSON SERVICE CO. (119230): 234.45

STRAND ASSOCIATES, INC. (954)
0119392 1 Invoice PV SOLAR DESIGN 04/12/2016 347.09 01.45.532.01

Total STRAND ASSOCIATES, INC. (954): 347.09

SUPERIOR WELDING SUPPLY (181)
L4286958 1 Invoice WELDING SUPPLIES 04/02/2016 40.00 01.41.652.02

Total SUPERIOR WELDING SUPPLY (181): 40.00

THOMPSON, EARL  (118756)
041916 1 Invoice POLICE STATION REPAI 04/19/2016 3,652.00 01.41.614.05
041916 2 Invoice TURNER HALL 04/19/2016 849.00 01.41.614.05

Total THOMPSON, EARL  (118756): 4,501.00

TOTALFUNDS BY HASLER (119730)
041516 1 Invoice POSTAGE 04/15/2016 500.00 01.13.551.00

TOTALFUNDS BY HASLER (119730): 500.00

TRI-STATE PORTA POTTY, INC. (908)
4303 1 Invoice TRAINING CENTER POR 04/07/2016 95.00 22.22.652.00
4311 1 Invoice PORTA POTTY RENTAL 04/07/2016 245.00 17.52.579.01

Total TRI-STATE PORTA POTTY, INC. (908): 340.00

ULTRAMAX (119293)
040616 1 Invoice AMMUNITION 04/06/2016 488.00 01.21.652.02

Total ULTRAMAX (119293): 488.00

Page 50 of 52



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     7
Input Dates: 4/12/2016 - 4/30/2016 Apr 21, 2016  11:33AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

VALLEY PERENNIALS (118994)
6819 1 Invoice REPLACEMENT TREE RE 03/29/2016 70.00 17.52.820.06
6820 1 Invoice SYMPATHY FLOWERS 03/28/2016 48.00 01.21.549.00

Total VALLEY PERENNIALS (118994): 118.00

VERIZON WIRELESS (316)
041516 1 Invoice VERIZON JET PACK FOR  04/15/2016 38.05 01.21.652.03
041516 2 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT/VERI 04/15/2016 76.02 22.22.655.00

Total VERIZON WIRELESS (316): 114.07

WAL-MART COMMUNITY (CC) (1258)
041516 1 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 04/15/2016 19.39 01.13.651.02
041516 2 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 04/15/2016 106.90 01.21.651.00
041516 3 Invoice SUPPLIES 04/15/2016 101.91 01.41.652.00
041516 4 Invoice BEAUTIFICATION PROJE 04/15/2016 40.76 17.52.820.06
041516 5 Invoice SUPPLIES 04/15/2016 36.46 58.54.553.00

Total WAL-MART COMMUNITY (CC) (1258): 305.42

WEBER PAPER COMPANY (40)
D002841 1 Invoice JANITOR SUPPLIES 04/08/2016 363.44 01.13.654.00

Total WEBER PAPER COMPANY (40): 363.44

WELU PRINTING CO. (770)
99030 1 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 04/12/2016 127.96 01.13.651.02
99031 1 Invoice GENERAL PRINTING 04/12/2016 156.49 01.13.554.00

Total WELU PRINTING CO. (770): 284.45

WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359)
041516 1 Invoice TURNER HALL JANITORI 04/15/2016 350.00 58.54.536.00
041816 1 Invoice KITCHEN ROOF 04/18/2016 6,150.00 58.54.820.00
041816 2 Invoice MAINTENANCE 04/18/2016 465.00 58.54.511.00

Total WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359): 6,965.00

WIZARD COMPUTERS INC (666)
13460R 1 Invoice COMPUTER MAINTENAN 01/24/2016 270.00 01.21.684.00
13460R 2 Invoice BODY CAMERAS 01/24/2016 592.50 01.21.563.00

Total WIZARD COMPUTERS INC (666): 862.50

WUEBBEN, TIM (119934)
040416 1 Invoice SWAT TRAINING 04/04/2016 12.73 01.21.562.00
040816 1 Invoice SWAT TRAINING 04/08/2016 88.46 01.21.562.00

Total WUEBBEN, TIM (119934): 101.19

Grand Totals: 145,634.84

Report GL Period Summary

Page 51 of 52



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     8
Input Dates: 4/12/2016 - 4/30/2016 Apr 21, 2016  11:33AM

Vendor number hash: 3731519
Vendor number hash - split: 5894639
Total number of invoices: 77
Total number of transactions: 121

Terms Description Invoice Amount Net Invoice Amount

Open Terms 145,634.84 145,634.84

Grand Totals: 145,634.84 145,634.84

Page 52 of 52


	00.00 Agenda 04.25.16xx
	01.0155 Keg & Cask Liquor License
	02.0156 Minutes cc041116
	03.0157 Taxi Cab Renewals
	04.0158 Utility Write Offs 2016
	WRITE-OFFS 15-16 a
	WRITE-OFFS 15-16

	05.0159 Software Agreement
	Memo to Mayor
	Intergovernmental agreement

	06.0136 ARC 4th of July
	07.0160 Eagle Scout Projects
	08.0161 Chamber Lease
	09.0162 Subway Subdivision
	10.0163 City Hall Solar
	11.0164 Pressure Storm Sewers
	12.0165 Downtown Sidewalk Plan
	042516aa
	Sidewalk Improvements 2016 1

	13.0166 Budget Approval
	council approval memo
	Changes First Draft w Wages
	Payplan 2016 w Police Changes

	14.0167 Warrants 04.25.16



